— TRANSMITTAL 4
. South Coast
Air Quality Management District

IHTYSYRT 21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4178
el 18] (909) 396-2000 + www.aqmd.gov

July 28, 2015

City of Los Angeles, Bureau of Sanitation
1149 Broadway Street, Mail Stop 521
Los Angeles, CA 90015

Attention: Ish Lontok, Environmental Specialist
Subject: Moyer Contract # 128841

Enclosed are two originals of the above-mentioned contract modification between the
SCAQMD and City of Los Angeles, Bureau of Sanitation to replace ten diesel solid
waste collection vehicles with natural gas vehicles under the Prop 1B-Goods
Movement Program. The modification is to add five more vehicles for $125,000 for a
new contract amount of $375,000.

Please review the contract, have your authorized representative sign the originals
and return them both to my attention for further contract processing. If you have any
questions or concerns regarding the contract, please contact Richard Carlson at
(909) 396-3996.

Sincerely,
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